



# Jens Aas

## Partner

Jens Aas is Partner in SANDS.

Aas is specialized within commercial property transactions, tax and VAT. He has broad experience from commercial property transactions. Lease agreements and other commercial property related matters, as well as advising clients on tax and VAT matters both in the commercial real estate sector and in other industries.

Jens also works with general corporate matters, including transactions.

✉ [jaa@sands.no](mailto:jaa@sands.no)

☎ +47 22 81 45 29

---

### Expertise areas

Commercial property

PropTech

---

### Work experience

2016 -

- **SANDS advokatfirma DA**  
Partner

2006 - 2016

- **Wikborg Rein advokatfirma AS**  
Senior lawyer

2004 - 2006

- **Norwegian Ministry of Finance**  
Adviser, Tax Law Dept

2003 - 2004

- **Tax Directorate**  
Tax advisor

---

### Education

2002

- **University of Oslo**  
Cand. jur,

---

### Publications

2002

- **Wikborg Rein advokatfirma**  
Contributor to the book «100 Næringseiendomstips»,